Hilton Carr

Subject: FW: B3 Requirements

From: Hilton Carr [mailto:Hilton.Carr@babt.com]
Sent: 12 February 2004 16:41

To: Mark Heaven (E-mail)

Subject: B3 Requirements

Mark ,
| have reviewed the previous e-mails and given further consideration over the issue of SAR.

In consideration
that the maximum power level is 5W at 162 MHz;
the equipment is press-to-talk giving a resultant duty factor of 50%;
that the equipment will be installed in a Occupational Use environment;
that the equipment will be operated >= 2.5 CMs from the head

| have concluded that it falls below the "low" threshold for SAR evaluation and consequently does not require SAR
evaluation.

Best Regards

Hilton Carr

Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development

On behalf of BABT TCB (UK0004)

BABT, an accredited UK Certification/Notified Body and company of
TUV Product Service Ltd.,

34 Molesey Road - Walton-on-Thames - Surrey - KT12 4RQ - UK

Direct Tel: +44 (0) 1932 251227 Fax: +44 (0) 1932 251201 Email:
hilton.carr@babt.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

A list of the Companies covered by this statement is available from our
registered office at: Segensworth Road, Fareham, Hants PO15 5RH.
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To get instant pricing information on TUV PS/BABT services, visit our
estimating / quotation system at http://www.online-estimating.com
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